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Tuiy 28, 1959

Ry Fax: 202-326-2624

Richard Smith, Esq.
‘“_i 1 . 0] - _
Premcrper

Federal Trade Commniission
Washinpgton, DC

Dear Dick:;

1. This letter will describe the transaction Wwhich we discussed on the phene (his
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order for the transaction o be exampt, we nead to find an exemption for each of the two parts
of the transaction, the distribution of agem m the private university and the distribution of
assets o the state university.

The disteibmmion of assets by the joinc venture 1o che smts wiversiy doss oot reqoirs a

ﬁ]mg bbcause the state university is e political suhdmsmn end hence is 0ot an "endty", and
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Richard Smlih, BEsqg. -3- Tuly 28, 1999

Since the state aniversity is not regarded as a "person”, this means that the distributlon

afsssets by ﬂ::a]omtwnturn tc the private university is viewsd as the distribution of assots
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2. It is nlso my view thar the trapspction between the joint venire and the state
. :!lj:-.l;r., ahpdd bay rrameet e fle wios T e s arioe S beancfaen foonr feam g crta ot

vicw of the ISR staff. I simply note it for the record.
Thank you for discnssing the matter with me today.

Sioceraly.
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